From: Daisy Badger

To: Kristy Garcia; Ed Quedens; Jess Romney
Cc: Karen @prtdraws.com; Support S
Subject: Phlebotomy Services 2024130 - Appeal
Date: Thursday, May 09, 2024 3:31:13 PM
Attachments: WC-2223-3437 - Dispute .pdf

Good afternoon-

| hope this message finds you well. | am writing to formally submit a protest and
request an appeal regarding the recent decision to award the Phlebotomy Services
contract 2024130 to Desert Testing Services LLC.

As former employees of Desert Testing LLC, we have an intimate knowledge of the
ethical standards and integrity of this employer. It is our deep concern regarding the
practices observed during our tenure that has led us to establish Phlebotomy
Response Team. Our company is committed to upholding fair employment practices,
ethical standards, and professionalism at all times.

During our time at Desert Testing LLC, we observed several instances of non-
compliance with federal and state pay practices, including delayed payments and
discrepancies in payroll processing. These practices not only violate labor laws but
also undermine the integrity of the contract awarded to Desert Testing LLC.

We are aware of Desert Testing LLC's policies and procedures and performance that
do not align with the contracted expectations

1. Compliance with applicable laws.

a. Desert Testing LLC has been found, on a number of occasions, by the
Labor Department of the Industrial Commission of Arizona, to be outside
of compliance with pay practices. Specifically, "each employer in this
state shall designate two or more days in each month, not more than
sixteen days apart, as fixed paydays for payment of wages to the
employees adhering to paying employees”, per A.R.S 23-351(A). A copy
of one of the disputes is attached. There are several others.

b. Pay is regularly 2-3 months in arrears. Several employees filed
complaints with the Department of Labor's Wage and Hour Division, Labor
Department of the Industrial Commission of Arizona, and Department of
Economic Security. Some employees filed police reports and pursued
legal action against Desert Testing LLC due to the common pay
practices.

a. Employees who resigned or were terminated were not paid, per A.R.S. 23-
353. There are terminated employees, greater than 1 year, who have yet
to be paid in full.

2. Respondent’s record of performance and integrity (e.g. has the Respondent
been delinquent or unfaithful to any contract with the City)

a. Desert Testing LLC, regularly had employees report draws on their log
sheet that were not completed. l.e. A phlebotomist was unsuccessful in
obtaining a blood draw and another phlebotomist was called in to perform
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BEFORE THE LABOR DEPARTMENT OF THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF ARIZONA

- WC-2223-3437

Vs. DISPUTE

DETERMINATION

FOR WAGE CLAIM

DESERT TESTING SERVICES LLC,
Respondent

(Pursuant to A.R.S. § 23-357)

On May 7, 2023, _ (“Claimant”) filed a wage claim with the Labor Department of the Industrial
Commission of Arizona (the “Department”) against DESERT TESTING SERVICES LLC (“Respondent”).

The claim states Claimant was employed as a Mobile Phlebotomist at a rate of $50.00 per hour, worked from
May 5, 2022 to April 28, 2023, and is owed a total of $750.00 for unpaid hourly wages.

The Department is authorized to investigate this matter pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes (“A.R.S.”) § 23-
356 and Arizona Administrative Code (“A.A.C.”) R20-5-1003.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. Claimant alleges they are owed 15 hours at $50.00 per hour, totaling $750.00 from February 1, 2023 to April
30,2023 (15 X $50.00 = $750.00).

2. Pursuant to the provisions of A.R.S. § 23-350(7), “Wages means nondiscretionary compensation due an
employee in return for labor or services rendered by an employee for which the employee has a reasonable
expectation to be paid whether determined by a time, task, piece, commission or other method of
calculation.”

3. Respondent was notified of the claim, pursuant to the provisions of A.A.C. R20-5-1004, and stated Claimant
was paid piece work and was paid.

4. Claimant was provided an opportunity to file a written reply to Respondent’s response. Claimant stated
Respondent, “... stated that she has paid me in full. I have yet to receive all of my past funds, for completed

work.”

5. During the investigation, it was determined Claimant was not an hourly employee, but was compensated
based on piece rate wages, therefore the Department determines Claimant is not owed hourly wages.

6. Claimant has the right to file a wage claim to initiate an investigation regarding piece rate wages.



glano

Highlight





In accordance with the provisions of A.R.S. § 23-357, the Department has completed its investigation and finds
that a dispute exists which cannot be resolved by the Department’s investigation.

NOTICE TO CLAIMANT: Pursuant to the provisions of A.R.S. § 23-358(B), Claimant may attempt to recover
the amount of wages claimed to be due by instituting a civil action pursuant to section 23-355.

Respondent’s policy states, “You will be paid once per month (after customers have paid Dester Testing
Services). You will be notified of pay date.”

A.R.S. § 23-351(A) states, “Each employer in this state shall designate two or more days in each month, not
more than sixteen days apart, as fixed paydays for payment of wages to the employees.”

Respondent is not in compliance with A.R.S. § 23-351(A).

Dated May 31, 2023

Lisa Padgett, Director

Labor Department

For The Industrial Commission of Arizona
800 West Washington Street

Suite 403

Phoenix, Arizona 85007

(602) 542-4515

laboradmin@azica.gov

WC #19

THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION COMPLIES WITH THE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990. IF YOU NEED ANY OF OUR DOCUMENTS IN
ALTERNATIVE FORMAT, CONTACT THE LABOR DEPARTMENT AT 602-542-4515.
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THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF ARIZONA
LABOR DEPARTMENT

NOTICE OF SERVICE

The attached document has been placed in the Labor Department file, and a copy thereof was
served upon all parties hereinafter named on June 01, 2023: (1) by depositing copies in the United
States Mail in postage-prepaid, sealed envelopes addressed to such parties at the addresses
designated below; or (2) if parties have waived service by United States Mail and specifically
authorized service by e-mail, by serving copies by e-mail to the e-mail addresses designated below:

DESERT TESTING SERVICES LLC
ATTN ANNMARIE BOTHWELL
DESERTTESTING@COX.NET

DESERT TESTING SERVICES LLC
C/O ANNMARIE H BOTHWELL
1330 E ELTON AVE

MESA, AZ 85204










the draw; both phlebotomists would log the draw on their log sheet and
these were submitted for payment to the city.

b. Desert Testing LLC, employed phlebotomist with criminal background and
when it was brought to the company's attention, the employee was not
terminated, they were simply eliminated from drawing blood for Mesa but
are being utilized to draw for other agencies..

3. Financial stability and the perceived ability to perform completely as specified.

a. Desert Testing LLC, regularly did not pay the employees, stating the City
of Mesa had not paid the company. This is messaging that went out to
employees on a regular and routine basis, verbally, via text message, and
email. We are aware that the City of Mesa paid their invoices on a regular
and routine basis, however the message sent out to the staff as to why
they were not being paid was Mesa was behind on their billing.

4. A back-up phlebotomist will be provided for calls the primary phlebotomist is
unable to meet the response time.

a. Desert Testing LLC, regularly had/has staffing issues where a backup was
not scheduled, for months at a time. There were countless times officers
had to wait well passed the contracted response time for a phlebotomist.

5. Providing qualified phlebotomist able to adequately draw blood in a medically
appropriate and safe manner.

a. Desert Testing LLC has employed phlebotomist that lack the skill set to
adequately and appropriately obtain blood samples. Many times, sticking
suspects, often more than 3 times and sometimes as many as 6+ times
and needing to utilize multiple phlebotomists to obtain the blood. A
number of times Desert Testing LLC was asked to not have a particular
phlebotomist draw blood for Mesa and this phlebotomist was continually
scheduled and the excuse given was that Desert Testing LLC did not have
funds to pay out the employee to facilitate the termination.

Our decision to protest and appeal the intent to award is driven by our commitment to
upholding the highest standards of service quality, integrity, and professionalism. We
firmly believe that the City of Mesa and its residents deserve a vendor that not only
meets contractual obligations but also adheres to ethical and legal standards.

We appreciate your attention to this matter and respectfully request a thorough review
of our appeal in accordance with Article 6 of the Procurement Rules. If you require
any further information or documentation to support our appeal, please do not
hesitate to contact us.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Daisy Badger and Karen Jaress

Owners

Phlebotomy Response Team
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June 4, 2024

Daisy Badger, Owner

Phlebotomy Response Team LLC

245 W. 2" St., Suite 38

Mesa, AZ 85201

Sent via email to: daisy@prtdraws.com

Subject:

City of Mesa Response to Protest; Solicitation No. 2024130 (“RFP”)
Phlebotomy Services

Dear Ms. Badger,

This letter is submitted to you following the City of Mesa Procurement Rules (“Procurement Rule(s)”)
Section 6.3 and will serve as the City of Mesa’s (“City”) response to your letter received by email on May
8, 2024, in which Phlebotomy Response Team protests the Solicitation Award (“Protest”). To issue this
response to the Protest, the City reviewed the claims made in the protest and discussed the claims with
the evaluation committee, and City staff. The City responds to each claim made by Phlebotomy Response
Team in the Protest as follows:

Claim #1: We are aware of Desert Testing LLC's policies and procedures and performance that do not
align with the contracted expectations.

1. Compliance with applicable laws.

a.

Desert Testing LLC has been found, on a number of occasions, by the Labor Department
of the Industrial Commission of Arizona, to be outside of compliance with pay
practices. Specifically, "each employer in this state shall designate two or more days in
each month, not more than sixteen days apart, as fixed paydays for payment of wages
to the employees adhering to paying employees"”, per A.R.S 23-351(A). A copy of one of
the disputes is attached. There are several others.

Pay is regularly 2-3 months in arrears. Several employees filed complaints with the
Department of Labor's Wage and Hour Division, Labor Department of the Industrial
Commission of Arizona, and Department of Economic Security. Some employees filed
police reports and pursued legal action against Desert Testing LLC due to the common
pay practices.

Employees who resigned or were terminated were not paid, per A.R.S. 23-353. There
are terminated employees, greater than 1 year, who have yet to be paid in full.

City Response: The City is not involved in the private pay agreement between employer/employee.
City of Mesa pays for a service and the Contractor is responsible for paying their employees. Desert
Testing LLC’s history with the City does not reflect any pay practice issues affecting its performance
under its contract with the City.
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Claim #2: Respondent’s record of performance and integrity (e.g. has the Respondent been delinquent
or unfaithful to any contract with the City)

a. Desert Testing LLC, regularly had employees report draws on their log sheet that were
not completed. l.e. A phlebotomist was unsuccessful in obtaining a blood draw and
another phlebotomist was called in to perform the draw; both phlebotomists would log
the draw on their log sheet and these were submitted for payment to the city.

City Response: Mesa does not pay for any more than one draw per report number other
than cases requiring two draws at Vehicle Crimes Unit (VCU) request.

b. Desert Testing LLC, employed phlebotomist with criminal background and when it was
brought to the company's attention, the employee was not terminated, they were
simply eliminated from drawing blood for Mesa but are being utilized to draw for other
agencies.

City Response: Mesa does not have control over the agreements with other agencies.
When made aware, Mesa did specify the Phlebotomist could not draw for Mesa any longer
and she has not.

Claim #3: Financial stability and the perceived ability to perform completely as specified.

a. Desert Testing LLC, regularly did not pay the employees, stating the City of Mesa had
not paid the company. This is messaging that went out to employees on a regular and
routine basis, verbally, via text message, and email. We are aware that the City of Mesa
paid their invoices on a regular and routine basis, however the message sent out to the
staff as to why they were not being paid was Mesa was behind on their billing.

City Response: There have been occasions where the City paid an invoice later in the
month than usual. However, as stated above, Mesa is not involved in the private pay
agreement between employer/employee.

Claim #4: A back-up phlebotomist will be provided for calls the primary phlebotomist is unable to meet
the response time.

a. Desert Testing LLC, regularly had/has staffing issues where a backup was not scheduled,
for months at a time. There were countless times officers had to wait well passed the
contracted response time for a phlebotomist.

City Response: City does not have any documented history of Desert Testing, LLC failing to meet
response times on a regular basis. There have been some instances, but we have not been
advised it was systemic or excessive.

2024130 Phlebotomy Services - Protest
Page 2 of 3



Claim #5: Providing qualified phlebotomist able to adequately draw blood in a medically appropriate
and safe manner.

a. Desert Testing LLC has employed phlebotomist that lack the skill set to adequately and
appropriately obtain blood samples. Many times, sticking suspects, often more than 3
times and sometimes as many as 6+ times and needing to utilize multiple phlebotomists
to obtain the blood. A number of times Desert Testing LLC was asked to not have a
particular phlebotomist draw blood for Mesa and this phlebotomist was continually
scheduled and the excuse given was that Desert Testing LLC did not have funds to pay
out the employee to facilitate the termination.

City Response: City is aware of some instances where multiple sticks were needed. There are a
variety of factors that may have contributed to the situation. This is something the City would
certainly expect Lt. Stokes to be notified of and he would contact Desert Testing LLC about
it. Again, we do not have a documented history of this being systemic or excessive.

| appreciate you bringing your concerns to the City but my findings and consultation with City staff have
determined that these concerns are not enough to move forward with the cancellation of an award to
Desert Testing. The City has not identified any history of issues raising concerns about Desert Testing’s
ability to perform under the contract, and Desert Testing has been a trusted City Contractor for many
years. These concerns are internal issues and should be dealt with internally by Desert Testing.

In summary, this award was made in the best interest of the City. The City is proceeding with an award to
Desert Testing Service. Desert Testing Services has a proven history with the City of Mesa and has provided
quality service and qualified staff.

After reviewing the allegations in the Protest and discussing the evaluation with City staff, the City did not
find a valid basis to protest this award. For the aforementioned reasons, your Protest is denied. According
to Procurement Rules Section 6.4, you may appeal this decision within seven (7) calendar days to the Chief
Procurement Officer.

The City of Mesa Procurement Rules is available at https://www.mesaaz.gov/business/purchasing under
Policy Documents.

Please address all correspondence to:

Chief Procurement Officer
City of Mesa

20 E. Main St., Suite 450
Mesa, AZ 85201

Poiiduy Aagco

Kristy Garcia, NIGP-CPP, CPPO, CPPB
Procurement Administrator
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